Minutes of Technical Committee Meeting for Evaluation of Technical Bids for Re-Tender No. BMSICL/2023-24/ME-324 held on 18th December 2023 at Conference hall of BMSICL, Patna.

- 1. Attendance-As per the attendance register.
- 2. Tender for Procurement, Rate contract and Supply of Medical Equipment was floated vide Re-Tender No.- BMSICL/2023-24/ME-324. In the TEC meeting held on 10/11/2023 for online opening of technical bids on the website https://eproc2.bihar.gov.in, equipment wise successfully submitted bids were found as following:-

Sl.	Name of Equipment	Name of Bidders	Remarks
No.			
1	Hot Air Oven	The Engineering Science Apparatus	Five Bids (05)
		Workshop	
		Vision Diagnostic (I) Pvt. Ltd	
		Honey Enterprises	
		Unik Surgical Pvt. Ltd	
		Saksham Technologies Pvt Ltd.	
2	Incubator	The Engineering Science Apparatus	Five Bids (05)
		Workshop	
		Vision Diagnostic (I) Pvt. Ltd	
		Honey Enterprises	
		Unik Surgical Pvt. Ltd	
		Saksham Technologies Pvt Ltd.	
3	Water Bath	The Engineering Science Apparatus	Five Bids (05)
		Workshop	
		Vision Diagnostic (I) Pvt. Ltd	
		Honey Enterprises	
		Unik Surgical Pvt. Ltd	
		Saksham Technologies Pvt Ltd.	
4	BOD Incubator	The Engineering Science Apparatus	Four Bids (04)
		Workshop	
		Vision Diagnostic (I) Pvt. Ltd	
		Honey Enterprises	
		Saksham Technologies Pvt Ltd.	
5	Deep Freezer (-20	The Engineering Science Apparatus	Five Bids (05)
	degree C)	Workshop,	
		Genist Technocracy Pvt. Ltd	
		Vision Diagnostic (I) Pvt. Ltd	
		Honey Enterprises	
		Medilux System	
6	Binocular	B.L. Scientific Instruments Co	Five Bids (05)
	Microscope with oil	The Engineering Science Apparatus	
	immersion	Workshop	
		Rapid House	
		Indian Instruments Manufacturing Co	
		Unik Surgical Pvt. Ltd	

- 3. M/s Sinco India submitted EMD (offline) in the form of Bank Guarantee but online bid and tender fee (online) was not submitted on the website of http://eproc2.bihar.gov.in. Hence, the technical bid was rejected due to non-submission of online bid and tender fee(online) as per ITB Clause 20.1
- 4. In the said meeting it was decided unanimously to proceed for the preliminary technical evaluation of the bids received for the above said equipment

- 5. The firm wise evaluation sheets of technical bids for the above said tender, prepared with the help of SRU/TE, were uploaded on the website of BMSICL vide letter no-BMSIC/45025/147-2023/7496,dated:-04.12.2023 for clarification/objection, if any. The last date to submit the clarification/objection was 11.12.2023.
- 6. The clarification /objection received from the bidders were further examined and a comparative chart was prepared with the help of SRU/TE vis-à-vis the preliminary evaluation sheets. This comparative chart was examined by the committee in the TEC meeting held today and the observations were recorded as following:-

Sl.	Name of	Name of Bidders	Preliminary	Post Clarification	Status
No.	Equipment		Observations	observations	
		M/s The Engineering Science Apparatus Workshop	1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8.	1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to checklist point B-8.	Technically Disqualified
1. Hot Air	Hot Air Oven	M/s Vision Diagnostic (I) Pvt. Ltd	3. Certificate from end user(s) not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16 1. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8.	3. Certificate from end user(s) not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16 1. Post Clarification documents not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8.	
			2. Bidder has submitted One valid Purchase order instead of three, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15.3. Certificate from	2. Post Clarification documents not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15.3. Post Clarification	Technically Disqualified
			end user(s) not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16.	documents not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16	

M/s Honey Enterprises, Bhopal	1. Certificate of Audited Report for any three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7 2. Turn over certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-08. 3. End User certificate submitted without seal and stamp of end user. and the date of issuing of performance certificate is older than 6 months from the date of publication of the tender, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16 4. Valid Quality Standard Certification not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16	1. Certificate of Audited Report for any three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Turn over certificate submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-08 3. Bidder has submitted Valid end user certificate for Two (02) unit instead of Three unit and The date of issuing of performance certificate is older than 6 months from the date of publication of the tender, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16 4. Valid Quality Standard Certification not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16 certification not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16	Technically Disqualified
M/s Unik Surgical Pvt. Ltd	1. MSME Udhyog Adhar no - BR26B0033358,Issued by Govt. of India , Submitted but NSIC Store /Stock details not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-2 2. Turn over certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-08.	1. NSIC Store /Stock details not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-2 2. Turn over certificate submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-08	Technically Disqualified

	M/s Saksham Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	3. Valid Quality Standard Certification not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of incorporation and Article of Association & Memorandum of Association not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-5 2. GST Certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-6. 3. Copy of certificate of Audited Report for any three of last four consecutive Assessment years not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 4. Copy of Supply Order not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15. 5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17.	3. Valid Quality Standard Certification submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of incorporation and Article of Association & Memorandum of Association Submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-5 2. GST Certificate submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-6 3. Copy of certificate of Audited Report for any three of last four consecutive Assessment years submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 4. Copy of Supply Order not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15 5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16.	Technically Disqualified
	M/s The Engineering Science Apparatus	1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered	1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence	Technically Disqualified

		T		<u> </u>	<u> </u>
			Accountant submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7.	conforming to checklist point B-7.	
			2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8.	2. Bidder has submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to checklist point B-8.	
			3. Certificate from end user(s) not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16	3. Certificate from end user(s) not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16	
			1. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8.	1.Post Clarification documents not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8	
		M/s Vision Diagnostics(I) Pvt ltd.	2.Bidder has submitted Purchase Order more than 3 years old from tender published date, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15	2. Post Clarification documents not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15	Technically Disqualified
2.	Incubator		3. Certificate from end user(s) not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16.	3.Post Clarification documents not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16	
		M/s Honey Enterprises, Bhopal	1.Certificate of Audited Report for any three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7	1. Certificate of Audited Report for any three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7	Technically Disqualified
			2. Turn over certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-08.3. Certificate from end	2. Turn over certificate submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-08 3. Bidder has	
			user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16	submitted Valid end user certificate for Two (02) unit instead	

			of Three unit and The date of issuing of performance certificate is older than 6 months from the date of publication of the tender, hence not conforming to	
		4. Valid Quality Standard Certification not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20	checklist point B-16 4. Valid Quality Standard Certification not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20	
		1.MSME Udhyog Adhar no - BR26B0033358,Issued by Govt of India , Submitted but NSIC Store /Stock details not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-2	1. NSIC Store /Stock details not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-2	Technically
	M/s Unik Surgicals Pvt. Ltd.	certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-08.	2. Turn over certificate submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-08	Disqualified
		3. Valid Quality Standard Certification not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20	3. Valid Quality Standard Certification submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-20	
	M/s Saksham Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	1. Certificate of incorporation and Article of Association & Memorandum of Association not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-5	1. Certificate of incorporation and Article of Association & Memorandum of Association Submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-5	Technically Disqualified
	Liu.	2. GST Certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-6.3. Copy of certificate of Audited Report for	2. GST Certificate submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-6 3. Copy of certificate of Audited Report	

any three of last four consecutive Assessment years not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 4. Copy of Supply Order not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15. 5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Cepy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to checklist point B-8.					f (1 C1	
Assessment years not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 4. Copy of Supply Order not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15. 5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted. hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to checklist point B-7.				any three of last four	for any three of last	
submitted, hence cot conforming to checklist point B-7. 4. Copy of Supply Order not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15. 5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15. 5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two PY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted. hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turmover Certificate, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turmover Certificate, hence conforming to checklist point B-7.						
conforming to checklist point B-7. 4. Copy of Supply Order not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15. 5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not conforming to checklist point B-16. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 thecklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two Fy instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence contonforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted, hence contonforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted, hence contonforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7.					•	
checklist point B-7. 4. Copy of Supply Order not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15. 5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20. 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to checklist point B-7.					· ·	
4. Copy of Supply Order not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15. 5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20. 1. Certificate of Addited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consocrutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7.				<u> </u>	C	
Order not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15. 5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7.				checklist point b-7.	checklist point b-7.	
Order not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15. 5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7.				4 Conv of Supply	4 Copy of Supply	
hence not conforming to checklist point B-15 5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two Fy instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7.						
to checklist point B- 15. 5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B- 17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate of Audited Report for two Fy instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Technically Disqualified				,		
5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not conforming to checklist point B-16. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 1. Certificate of at four conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence ont conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence ont conforming to checklist point B-7.				_		
5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B- 17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence on the conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence on the duser not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to certificate not submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-17. 1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has submitted Turnover Certificate, hence on the duser not submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-17. T. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. Technically Disqualified				_	_	
Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence of Chartered Accountant subm					•	
submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7.				5. Performance	5. Performance	
conforming to checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Cerpy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Cerpy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Audited rence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to						
checklist point B-16. 6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to conforming to conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7.				submitted, hence not	1	
6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to Certificate, hence conforming to Certificate, hence conforming to				_	C	
user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to conforming to conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7.				checklist point B-16.	checklist point B-16.	
user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to conforming to conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7.				6 Contificate for 1	6 Contificate for	
hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Allow The Engineering Science Apparatus Workshop Workshop Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence on conforming to checklist point B-7.						
to checklist point B- 17. 7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Langingering Science Apparatus Workshop Workshop Water Bath Langingering Science Apparatus Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to c						
To. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Lengineering Science Apparatus Workshop Workshop Workshop 1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7.				•	1	
7. Copy of Technical data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Availd quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to 2. Bidder has submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to				_		
data sheet not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Technically Disqualified				277	encomist point 2 17.	
Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Addited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. M/s The Engineering Science Apparatus Workshop M/s The Engin				7. Copy of Technical	7. Copy of Technical	
conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence Accountant submitted, hence of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence ont conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Conforming to checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Technically Disqualified				data sheet not	data sheet not	
checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Checklist point B-18. 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7.				Submitted, hence not	Submitted, hence not	
8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath 8. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to 2. Bidder has submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to				conforming to	conforming to	
certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence ot conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Z. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7.				checklist point B-18.	checklist point B-18.	
certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Z. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7.				0 37 1' 1 1'	0 17 1 1 1 1	
submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Technically Disqualified						
Conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Z. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7. Z. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to conforming to conforming to conforming to checklist point B-7.						
Checklist point B-20 Checklist point B-20					· ·	
3 Water Bath Water Bath 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence Engineering Science Apparatus Workshop 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to Certificate, hence conforming to Certificate, hence conforming to Certificate, hence conforming to Certificate, hence Certificate, hence conforming to				=		
Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to Certificate, hence conforming to Certificate, hence conforming to				•		
Water Bath Submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Z. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to Certificate, hence conforming to					1 0	
Water Bath Submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Water Bath Water					•	
Water Bath Science Apparatus Workshop Workshop Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to Chartered Accountant Submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Z. Bidder has submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to Chartered Accountant Submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Certificate, hence not conforming to Chartered Accountant Submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to				three of last four		
Water Bath Science Apparatus Workshop Workshop Under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Z. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7.				consecutive		
Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Water Bath Workshop M/s The Engineering Science Apparatus Workshop Science Apparatus Workshop Science Apparatus Workshop 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to Certificate, hence conforming to Certificate, hence conforming to Certificate, hence conforming to				-		
Water Bath Engineering Science Apparatus Workshop Accountant submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. Technically Disqualified						
Science Apparatus Workshop hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to Checklist point B-7. Disqualified Checklist point B-7. Checklist point B-7. Checklist point B-7. Certificate, hence conforming to Checklist point B-7.				C	**************************************	
Workshop hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. Disqualified	3	Water Bath			C	_
2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to 2. Bidder has submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			checklist point B-7.	Disqualified
submitted Turnover submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to conforming to			Workshop	to checklist point B-/.		
submitted Turnover Submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to conforming to				2 Ridder has not	2 Ridder has	
Certificate, hence not conforming to Certificate, hence conforming to						
conforming to conforming to						
				*	•	

	, 		T	
		3. Certificate from	3. Certificate from	
		end user(s) not	end user(s) not	
		submitted, hence not	submitted, hence not	
		conforming to	conforming to	
		checklist point B-16.	checklist point B-16.	
		4. Valid quality	4. Valid quality	
		certificate not	certificate not	
		submitted, hence not	submitted, hence not	
		conforming to	conforming to	
		checklist point B-20	checklist point B-20	
		1. Bidder has not	Post Clarification	
		submitted Turnover	documents not	
		Certificate, hence not	submitted, hence not	
		conforming to	conforming to	
	M/s Vision	checklist point B-8.	checklist point B-8	Technically
	Diagnostic(I) Pvt.			Disqualified
	Ltd.	2. Certificate from	2.Post Clarification	Disquamica
		end user(s) not	documents not	
		submitted, hence not	submitted, hence not	
		conforming to	conforming to	
		checklist point B-16.	checklist point B-16	
		1.Certificate of	1. Certificate of	
		Audited Report for any	Audited Report for	
		three of last four	any three of last four	
		consecutive	consecutive	
		Assessment years	Assessment years	
		under the stamp and	under the stamp and	
		signature of Chartered Accountant not	signature of Chartered	
		submitted, hence not	Accountant	
			submitted, hence	
		conforming to checklist point B-7	conforming to	
		2. Turn over certificate	checklist point B-7	
		not submitted, hence	checkinst point D-/	
		not conforming to	2. Turn over	
	M/s Honey	checklist point B-08.	certificate submitted,	Technically
	Enterprises,	point B oo.	hence conforming to	Disqualified
	Bhopal	3. Certificate from end	checklist point B-08	q
		user not submitted,		
		hence not conforming		
		to checklist point B-16	3. Bidder has	
			submitted Valid end	
		4. Valid Quality	user certificate,	
		Standard Certification	hence conforming to	
		not submitted, hence	checklist point B-16	
		not conforming to	4. Valid Quality	
		checklist point B-20	Standard	
			Certification not	
			submitted, hence not	
			conforming to	
			checklist point B-20	
1		1.MSME Udhyog	1. NSIC Store /Stock	
	į i	Adhar no -	details not submitted,	

	ı		T	
		BR26B0033358,Issued by Govt of India , Submitted but NSIC Store /Stock details not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-2	hence not conforming to checklist point B-2	
	M/s Unik Surgical Pvt. Ltd.	2. Turn over certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-08.	2. Turn over certificate submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-08	Technically Disqualified
		3. Valid Quality Standard Certification not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20	3. Valid Quality Standard Certification submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-20	
		1. Certificate of incorporation and Article of Association & Memorandum of Association not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-5	1. Certificate of incorporation and Article of Association & Memorandum of Association Submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-5	
		2. GST Certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-6.	2. GST Certificate submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-6	
	M/s Saksham Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	3. Copy of certificate of Audited Report for any three of last four consecutive Assessment years not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7.	3. Copy of certificate of Audited Report for any three of last four consecutive Assessment years submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7.	Technically Disqualified
		4. Copy of Supply Order not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B- 15.	4. Copy of Supply Order not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15	
		5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16.	5. Performance Statement not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16.	

			1	
		6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7.	6. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7.	
BOD Incubator	M/s The Engineering Science Apparatus Workshop	2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8. 3. Certificate from end user(s) not submitted, hence not	2. Bidder has submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to checklist point B-8. 3. Certificate from end user(s) not submitted, hence not	Technically Disqualified
		conforming to checklist point B-16. 4. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20	conforming to checklist point B-16. 4. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20	
	M/s Vision Diagnostic(I) Pvt. Ltd	submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8. 2. Bidder has not submitted valid purchase order, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15. 3. Certificate from end user(s) not submitted, hence not conforming to	documents not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8 2.Post Clarification documents not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8 3.Post Clarification documents not submitted, hence not conforming to	Technically Disqualified
		BOD Incubator Science Apparatus Workshop M/s Vision Diagnostic(I) Pvt.	user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-17. 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8. 3. Certificate from end user(s) not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 4. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 4. Valid quality certificate not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8. 3. Certificate from end user(s) not submitted valid purchase order, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15. 3. Certificate from end user(s) not submitted, hence not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15.	BOD Incubator BOD Incubator M/s The Engineering Science Apparatus Workshop M/s Vision Diagnostic (J) Pvt. Ltd M/s Vision Diagnostic (J

M/s Honey Enterprises, Bhopal	1.Certificate of Audited Report for any three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7 2. Turn over certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-08. 3. Bidder has submitted two no of valid purchase order instead of three, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15. 4. Certificate from end user not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16 5. Technical Deviation Compliance not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-19.	1. Certificate of Audited Report for any three of last four consecutive Assessment years under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7 2. Turn over certificate submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-08. 3. Bidder has not submitted said post clarification documents, hence not conforming to checklist point B-15 4. End user certificate for one (01) unit instead of Three unit, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16 5. Technical Deviation Compliance submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-19	Technically Disqualified
M/s Saksham Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	1. Certificate of incorporation and Article of Association & Memorandum of Association not Submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-5 2. GST Certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-6. 3. Copy of certificate of Audited Report for any three of last four	1. Certificate of incorporation and Article of Association & Memorandum of Association Submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-5 2. GST Certificate submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-6 3. Copy of certificate of Audited Report for any three of last	Technically Disqualified

			consecutive	four consecutive	
			Assessment years not	Assessment years	
			submitted, hence not	submitted, hence	
			conforming to	conforming to	
			checklist point B-7.	checklist point B-7.	
			4. Copy of Supply	4. Copy of Supply	
			Order not submitted,	Order not submitted,	
			hence not conforming	hence not	
			to checklist point B-	conforming to	
			15.	checklist point B-15	
			5. Performance	5. Performance	
			Statement not	Statement not	
			submitted, hence not	submitted, hence not	
			conforming to	conforming to	
			checklist point B-16.	checklist point B-16.	
			6. Certificate from end	6. Certificate from	
			user not submitted,	end user not	
			hence not conforming	submitted, hence not	
			to checklist point B-	conforming to	
			17.	checklist point B-17.	
			Certificate of Audited Report for	1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23	
			two FY instead of	submitted years	
			three of last four	under the stamp and	
			consecutive	signature of Chartered	
			Assessment years under the stamp and	Accountant	
			signature of Chartered	submitted, hence	
			Accountant submitted,	conforming to	
			hence not conforming	checklist point B-7.	
			to checklist point B-7.	1	
			2. Bidder has not	2. Bidder has	
			submitted Turnover	submitted Turnover	
	Deep	M/s The	Certificate, hence not	Certificate, hence	
5.	Freezer(-20	Engineering	conforming to	conforming to	Technically
<i>J</i> .	degree C)	Science Apparatus Workshop	checklist point B-8.	checklist point B-8.	Disqualified
		vi orkshop	3. Certificate from	3. Certificate from	
			end user(s) not	end user(s) not	
			submitted, hence not	submitted, hence not	
			conforming to	conforming to	
			checklist point B-16.	checklist point B-16.	
			4. Valid quality	4. Valid quality	
			certificate not	certificate not	
			submitted, hence not	submitted, hence not	
			conforming to	conforming to	
			checklist point B-20	checklist point B-20	
		M/s Genist	1. Bidder has	1. Bidder has	
		Technocracy Pvt.	submitted Turnover	submitted Turnover	
		Ltd.	Certificate, hence not	Certificate, hence	

		conforming to checklist point B-8.	conforming to checklist point B-8.	Technically Disqualified
		•	•	Disquamicu
		2. Valid quality certificate not	2. Valid quality certificate not	
		submitted hence not	submitted hence not	
		conforming to	conforming to	
		checklist point B-20	checklist point B-20	
		1. Bidder has	1.Post clarification	
		submitted Turnover	documents not	
		Certificate, hence not	submitted, hence not	
		conforming to	conforming to	
	M/s Vision	checklist point B-8.	checklist point B-8	Technically
	diagnostics(I) Pvt.	-	_	Disqualified
	Ltd.	2. Certificate from end	2. Post clarification	_
		user(s) not submitted,	documents not	
		hence not conforming	submitted, hence not	
		to checklist point B-	conforming to	
		16.	checklist point B-16.	
		1. Copy of certificate	1. Copy of certificate	
		of Audited Report for	of Audited Report	
		any three of last four	for any three of last	
		consecutive	four consecutive	
		Assessment years	Assessment years	
		under the stamp and	under the stamp and	
		signature of Chartered Accountant not	signature of Chartered	
		submitted, hence not	Accountant	
		conforming to	submitted, hence	
		checklist point B-7.	conforming to	
		encemist point B 7.	checklist point B-7	
	M/s Honey		_	Technically
	Enterprises,	2. Bidder has not	2. Bidder has	Disqualified
	Bhopal	submitted Turnover	submitted Turnover	1
		Certificate, hence not	Certificate, hence	
		conforming to	conforming to	
		checklist point B-8.	checklist point B-8.	
		3. Certificate from	3. Bidder has	
		end user(s) not	submitted New End	
		submitted, hence not	user certificate &	
		conforming to	date of issue after of	
		checklist point B-16.	bid opening date,	
		F 3 2 10.	hence not	
			conforming to	
			checklist point B-16.	
	M/s Medilux System	No Observations	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
		1. Bidder has not	1. Bidder has	
		submitted Turnover	submitted Turnover	
	M/s B.L. Scientific	Certificate, hence not	Certificate, hence	Technically
	Instruments Co.	conforming to	conforming to	Disqualified
ļ	i	abaaldist point D 0	ala a alali at maint D 0	İ
		checklist point B-8.	checklist point B-8.	

6.	Binocular Microscope with oil immersion		2. Certificate from end user not submitted hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 3. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Certificate of Audited Report for two FY instead of three of last four consecutive Assessment years	2. Certificate from end user not submitted hence not conforming to checklist point B-16. 3. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20 1. Copy of Audited report of FY 2022-23 submitted years under the stamp and signature of Chartered	
		M/s The Engineering Science Apparatus Workshop	under the stamp and signature of Chartered Accountant submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8. 3. Certificate from end user(s) not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16.	Accountant submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-7. 2. Bidder has submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to checklist point B-8. 3. Certificate from end user(s) not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-16.	Technically Disqualified
		M/s Rapid House	1. Certificate from end user submitted.Dated-23.02.2023,Issued by RUSH College of medical Science, jaipur (Bidder has submitted end user certificate which is more than 6 month from the date of publication of tender) hence not conforming to checklist point B-17.	1. Bidder has submitted Certificate from end user Dated 27.07.2023, Issued by RUHS college of medical science, Jaipur hence conforming to checklist point B-17.	Technically qualified
		M/s Indian Instrument	1. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20.	1. Valid quality certificate submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-20.	Technically Qualified

	M/s Unik Surgica Pvt. Ltd.	1. Bidder has not submitted Turnover Certificate, hence not conforming to checklist point B-8. 2. Valid quality certificate not submitted, hence not conforming to checklist point B-20.	1. Bidder has submitted Turnover Certificate, hence conforming to checklist point B-8. 2. Valid quality certificate submitted, hence conforming to checklist point B-20.	Technically Qualified
--	-------------------------------	---	---	--------------------------

It was, therefore, unanimously decided to recommend for demonstration of the quoted model of **Binocular Microscope with oil immersion** and retender of **Hot Air Oven, Incubator, Water Bath and BOD Incubator** due to zero bid qualification and **Deep Freezer** (**-20 degree C**) as Single bid qualified.

Sl. No.	Name of Equipment	Technically Qualified Bidders for Demonstration	
1	Binocular Microscope with oil	M/s Rapid House	
	immersion	M/s Indian Instrument	
		M/s Unik Surgical Pvt. Ltd.	

The meeting thus concluded with a vote of thanks

Sd/(Sh. Navindra Kumar)
DGM (Equipment),
BMSICL

Sd/-(Sh. Mritunjay Kumar) AO-Cum-I/C, Procurement, SHSB

Sd/-(Sh. Ravindra Kumar) GM (Procurement), BMSICL Sd/-(Sh. Najar Hussain) CGM, Supply Chain, BMSICL

Sd/-(Sh. Sudhir Kumar) Joint Secretary, Health Deptt., G.O.B Sd/-(Dr. Sunil Kumar Jha) Director in Chief Health Deptt., G.O.B